From: Casey Tolan

To: AGO - Info
Subject: Records Request from The Mercury News, Nov. 04
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 12:32:48 PM

To whom it may concern,

This is a public records request under the Vermont Public Records Law. I am requesting the
following:

- All emails sent from staff members of the attorney general's office to anyone with an email
address ending in (@oag.ca.gov or (@doj.ca.gov

- All emails sent from anyone with an email address ending in @oag.ca.gov or @doj.ca.gov to
staff members of the attorney general's office

- Any attachments to responsive emails

- All text messages or similar instant messages (i.e. WhatsApp, GChat, etc.) between the
Attorney General and California AG Xavier Becerra, or between high-ranking aides of the
Attorney General and high-ranking aides of Xavier Becerra

The time frame for my request is between June 1, 2019 and the date of the processing of this
request.

Please send responsive records in an email to ctolanrecords+agemails@gmail.com. I am not
requesting paper copies.

If sending records in an email is not possible, please mail a thumb drive or CD to:
Casey Tolan

Bay Area News Group

600 Grand Ave, Suite 308

Oakland, CA 94610

I ask that any fees be waived, as I am a reporter with the San Jose Mercury News newspaper
and this request is being made for the purpose of newsgathering and informing the public.

Thank you very much for fielding my request.

Best,
Casey Tolan
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